

12 School Street • Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 • Tel: 603-886-6018 • Fax: 603-594-1143

# **MINUTES**

#### January 24, 2011 – 7PM

Hudson Town Hall -BOS Meeting Room -12 School St., Hudson, NH 03051

#### 1. Call to Order

Connie Owen called meeting to order at 7:00 on January 24, 2010

#### 2. Attendance

Present: Frank Rosier, Connie Owen, Cheryl Freed, Tim Nawrocki

Absent Excused: Leo Bernard, Ben Nadeau, Lisza Elliott,

3. Public Input

None

**4. Approval of Minutes –** December 20, 2010 - Tim made motion to accept minutes with corrections, second by Frank approved 4-0

#### 5. Old Business

**Review of Trash Tonnage Report** – There was no trash tonnage report for available for the current meeting. The committee will review both months at next meeting. Connie will forward report once it is available.

**Schedule for New Banners** – Frank will contact the schools this week and have the banners displayed in the schools by early February.

**Power Point Presentation Status** – Tim will have the most recent copy of the presentation for committee review before the next meeting. The committee will finalize at the next meeting.

**HLN Column Status** – The column was run in the last issue of the HLN. Cheryl did get some email feedback. The next article will run in a couple of weeks with some interesting facts about the committee members. The next article may address the issue of the single vs. duel stream recycling truck.

**Town Web Page Status** – Connie attempted to post a post holiday reminder to recycle. Connie will look into what can be posted on the web site. Connie is currently posting the agenda and Frank will forward minutes to committee and to the web site for posting.

**Alvirne HS Recycling Club** – Frank had no luck in contacting the club. Frank will continue to try to contact.

**Compost Bin Sale Proposal** – The BOS meeting will be 1/25 and we are on the agenda for around 7-7:30. Several committee members will be in attendance. **Recruiting New membership** – David Jelley has applied and will be screened at the 1/25 BOS meeting. There should be no issues in his acceptance

**Upcoming Events** – The most recent event calendar was sent to the committee by Connie and the two deliberative sessions will be set up by Frank and Kiley Rosier will cover for the morning. As for the town voting session on Connie will send the coverage schedule as discussed.

**Chart for Town Hall** – Frank was unsuccessful with graphing the year over year format. He will attempt to make a more dramatic visual story for the next attempted display unit.

### 6. New Business

**Election of officers** – The committee will table this item until we have a greater member attendance.

**New Town contract 7/1/2012** – The technical owner of the contract is Covanta and Kevin Burns has not received a new contract offer as of yet. Once a contract offer is extended Kevin will let us know so we can review.

**2011 School Contest** – The committee agreed to go with a trivia type contest for the upcoming Earth Day at school. Frank to review web sites sent from Tim for possible questions for the contest.

**Recognition for recycling** – Frank will attempt to design a recognition card for general distribution around town to recognize faithful recyclers.

# 7. Committee Member Comments

**Frank** – Thanks to all the committee members for their hard work and support. **Tim** – Apologies for not getting presentation but will attempt to get it out soon. **Connie** – Thanks to all committee members for their commitment and welcome to possible new member.

Cheryl- Excited about article and look forward to the next one.

## 8. Highway Department Liaison Comments

None

9. Selectman Liaison Comments

None

- **10. Selection of Next Meeting Date -** Next meeting will be on 2/28/2011 in the BOS meeting room.
- **11. Motion to adjourn -** Motion by Frank seconded Cheryl. Meeting adjourned at 8:17pm

Frank Rosier, Chairperson

January 24, 2011